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State of Florida

Public Serhice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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' .M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

£ ™

?% i%
DATE: MAY 25, 2000 Ve Ze i
Ut‘;{:'“: ™~ .
{ e & i
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ( ‘%Q) - [
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FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST) 3 6325_ w E}%
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) L} ?9 D!

RE:

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE

AGENDA: 06/06/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to
Provide Pay Telephone Service on the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.
NO. S
1. 000408-TC Leonel Mungia 7475
2. 000546-TC David E. Adams 7481
3. 000564-TC Michael S Sims d/b/a SunDial 7482
4, 000565-TC J.C. Burke, Inc. 7483
5. 000468-TC Dale Eilers d/b/a Eilers Trade 7484
DOT COM F.S.
6. 000566-TC Freedom Phone Services, LLC 7485

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate
holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of §$50

if the certificate 1is active during any portion of the calendar
year.
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